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Attention:   Application Examiner 
 
Applicant:  Alvarion Ltd. 
Re:  Part 15 Class 2  Permissive Change Certification Application 
FCC ID: LKT-VL-53 
Original Grant Date:  
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
A class 2 permissive change is requested for the referenced U-NII device.  The following change has been 
implemented: 
 
Addition of DFS capability.   
 
The EUT can perform as a slave (subscriber unit) only. No hardware changes are necessary to implement 
DFS, only software changes.   
 
This product does not have radar detection function. 
 
This product does not have ad hoc networking capability. 
 
The class 2 permissive change application for the master unit tested with this slave unit has been submitted 
to FCC for certification.   
 
The FCC ID of the master unit is LKT-VL-53C. 
 
If you have questions or need further information, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
THOMAS N. COKENIAS 
EMC Consultant/Agent for Alvarion Ltd. 
 


